CITY OF WASILLA

290 E. HERNING AVE.
WASILLA, ALASKA 99654-7091
PHONE: (907) 373-9050
FAX: (907) 373-9085

COUNCIL MEMORANDUM NO. 93-06

From: Mayor Stein
Date: January 19, 1993
Subject: Reappointment of James Tapscott

Wasilla Planning and Utilities Commission

Jim Tapscott's three-year term on the Planning Commission expired
December 31, 1992. Mr. Tapscott has indicated that he wishes to continue on the
commission. He has done an excellent job representing the community and has
actively participated in commission business.

I ask for Council's confirmation of my reappointment of Jim Tapscott to the Wasilla
Planning and Utilities Commission.

JohmC. Stein, Mayor

cc:  Planning Commission Packet

APPROVED
DATE: /25733
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